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“Connecting Communities through voluntary action” 

� � � � � � � � � � � � �������������� 1                	 	 	
 � � 
 � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � 
 � � �

Keeping the Law 
Ensuring that your organisation operates within 
the law is essential for all voluntary groups 
whether large or small. Larger organisations 
may have to keep up to date with both Charity 
and Company Law but even small groups must 
be aware of their obligations under Charity Law 
and their legal responsibilities as a charity. 

This edition of CCVS Community News focuses 
on Keeping the Law for voluntary and 
community groups. It will look at the 
responsibilities of trustees, changes in Company 
Law which will affect charities and keeping the 
law on lotteries. 

Prudence  - this means that 
trustees must not risk the 
organisation’s funds, assets or 
reputation. They must use the 
money properly and avoid the organisation 
going bankrupt. 

Care - this means that 
trustees must use their skills 
and experience to run the 
organisation well and take 
professional advice when needed. 

More information on the legal 
responsibilities of trustees is available 
from: 

Charity Commission : The Essential Trustee 
- What you need to know see 
http://www.charity-
commission.gov.uk/publications/cc3.asp 

Good Trustee Guide -  published by NCVO 
and available from their website: 
http://www.ncvo-
vol.org.uk/products-
services/publications/good-
trustee-guide or call 0800 2 
798798. 

In a Nutshell - Keeping the Law 
as a Trustee  

There are three duties for trustees with 
rather old fashioned names but clear 
up to-date meanings. 

 

Compliance - this means that 
trustees must make sure the organisation 
complies with (keeps) any 
relevant laws or 
regulations. They must 
also act properly; avoiding 
conflicts of interest and 
not misuse the group’s 
money or other assets. 

Charities Back on Track 
In October 2009 the Charity Commission for 
England and Wales published a report called 
Charities Back on Track. This provides 
statistical information, as well as case studies 
to educate trustees of charities about fulfilling 
their legal duties. 
The Commission is holding a free event on 19th 
March at the Royal Cambridge Hotel to look at 
some of the case studies from their compliance 
work and introduce their new ’Tool Kit For 
Charities’. Further details about the event will 
be circulated later this month. To book a place 
emai: Hester Burnige: 
compliance.outreach@charitycommission.g
si.gov.uk  
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Keeping the Law as a Company – Companies Act 2006:  this Act 2006 was fully 
implemented last October with some changes which are very relevant to charities. 

Memorandum and Articles. 

If your organisation is a 
limited company it will have 
a Memorandum and 
Articles rather than a 
Constitution (although both 
do essentially the same 
job). 

For companies formed since 1 Oct 2009, the 
Memorandum and Articles are constructed 
quite differently, with only the name and list of 
subscribers (members) in the memorandum 
and almost everything else in the articles of 
association. The new model articles suggested 
for charitable companies by the Charity 
Commission are at http://
www.charitycommission.gov.uk/Library/
publications/pdfs/gd1textbw.pdf  

We suggest you use these if you are thinking of 
becoming a company limited by guarantee for 
the first time, or if you are undertaking a 
constitutional review. For existing companies, 
everything in the memorandum except the 
subscribers' signatures is now treated as if it 
was in the articles.  
You do not need to re-format your 
memorandum and articles. If anyone asks for 
the company's constitution or articles – give 
them the articles with the memorandum (apart 
from the subscribers) attached to the end. If 
you wish you can produce a combined and 
renumbered version of the memorandum and 
articles, or simply add the memorandum to the 
end of the articles.  

Companies House changed their forms last 
autumn too. To register a new company you 
need the new form IN01 on their website http://
www.companieshouse.gov.uk/forms/
generalForms/
IN01_application_to_register_a_company.pdf 

The old forms 10 and 12 are no longer being 
accepted.  

Ruth has much more detail on charity law 
and company law, contact 
ruth@cambridgecvs.org.uk  for more 
information.  

Amendments to Mem and Arts.  
Anything now in the articles can be amended 
by special resolution - this is not new. Certain 
amendments still require prior written consent 
from the Charity Commission. What is new is 
that you must by law tell Companies House 
within 15 days of a special resolution amending 
the articles. Any amendment to the objects 
takes effect only when it has been registered at 
Companies House. 
Objects   
Your organisation’s objects are what you are 
trying to achieve and are part of the articles of 
association. Charitable companies must have 
restricted objects .  

Keeping the Law – an event which made a 
loss. 

Question : we held an event 
which we hoped would make a 
profit or at worst break even, but 
actually we made a loss. 
Everything seemed to be more 
than we had reckoned on.  

Answer :If a trustee board decides to do 
something which costs money, and the decision 
was made properly (eg at a meeting which they 
all knew about), then each and every trustee 
shares the responsibility for paying that money 
– which is called a liability. Trustees can use 
the organisation’s funds to pay for whatever 

they decided, but if there are not enough funds, 
the trustees must pay out of their own money. 
This is even true if a trustee resigns (usually for 
up to a year). 
In your case, try to get your trustees to agree to 
spend any reserves on paying the bills. You 
could also try explaining the problem to your 
members who attended the event and asking 
them to make a donation. However, it may be 
that you just have to split the shortfall between 
your trustees. They will certainly be much more 
prudent before organising another event. 
If your group has “Trustee liability insurance” or 
is a Limited Company, there may be other 
options – including declaring the charity 
bankrupt. 
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Keeping the Law on a Prize Draw 

The most common sort of lottery which small 
groups hold is a “prize draw” at an event to 
raise money. This should not need a licence 
from anybody as long as the following rules are 
obeyed: 

· Tickets must only be sold at the event 

· No more than £500 of the proceeds can be 
deducted for prizes 

· The winners must be announced at the 
event  

· The proceeds must not be used for private 
gain 

A lottery is defined as a draw which involves 
payment to enter, where winners are chosen by 
chance. Alcohol may be given as a prize as 
long as it is in a sealed container 

If you are planning to sell tickets in advance or 
to the general public you will almost certainly 
need a licence from the local authority or the 
Gambling Commission.  

Further information sources  

The Gambling Act 2005  (very long) tells you 
what you may or may not do 
www.opsi.gov.uk/acts/
acts2005/20050019.htm . 
General information about the Act is at 
www.culture.gov.uk/what_we_do/
Gambling_racing .  
Licensing conditions and codes of practice are 
on the Gambling Commission's website at 
www.gamblingcommission.gov.uk .  
 
Factsheets on bingo, "race 
nights", and other similar 
fundraising activities are 
available on the Department 
for Culture, Media and Sport 
website at 
tinyurl.com/2dlpbd .  
 
Further information is available from Lotteries 
Council www.lotteriescouncil.org.uk , and the 
Department for Culture, Media and Sport at 
www.culture.gov.uk . 

POLICYfinder is the new on-line facility  
available now from  CCVS. It is 
GRANTfinder’s latest search tool and houses 
hundreds of policy documents to help 
strengthen funding applications, forward plan 
and keep track of major funders’ policies. 

The search facility provides access to key 
documents such as 

·  Consultations 

·  White Papers 

·  Plans/Strategies 

·  Bills 

It is possible to refine your search both by 
subject matter and geographical area if you 
want to produce local evidence to support a 
funding application or strategic plan. 

If you would like to use this facility or would like 
someone at CCVS to carry out a search for you 
then contact enquiries@cambridgecvs.org.uk  
or phone 01223 464696.  

Warm Front - in Cambridgeshire between 
April and December 2009 1232 households 
successfully applied to Warm Front and over 
£2.3 million was spent on making residents 
homes warmer and more energy efficient. 

Warm Front provides a package of insulation 
and heating measures tailored to meet 
individual needs. 

People over the age of 60 may also be entitled 
to money off the cost of a boiler replacement or 
repair. 

If your organisation is 
interested in promoting 
Warm Front, or require 
further information 
contact Claire Moore from 
Warm Front on 07983 
805647 or 
claire.moore@eaga.com 

Green Issues 
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Cambridgeshire Community 
Foundation 

Why did we not get the money? 
Cambridgeshire Community Foundation (CCF) 
holds funds from a variety of sources and 
awards grants for a great range of community 
projects. Information about the funds CCF 
administers is on their website. 

Groups apply on a common form and CCF 
sends this to whichever of their funds is most 
appropriate.  

CCF have sent us a list of reasons why 
funding applications may be turned down.  

· The project does not fit the criteria for 
any of the funds available 

· Organisation’s annual income is above 
the limit for fund 

· Application not from an independent local 
organisation 

· Group has no management committee, 
constitution etc and not planning to go 
that way 

· Request is for retrospective funding 

· Project is led by statutory organisation 

· Request is for funding to improve a 
building that does not belong to the 
applicant organisation 

· Inaccurate accounting 
records 

· No monitoring information 
received from a previous 
grant 

· Shopping list of requests 
rather than prioritised funding needs 

If you would like advice and support with your 
CCF funding application please get in touch 
with us at enquiries@cambridgecvs.org.uk tel 
01223 464696, or contact CCF directly on 
01223 410535 or visit their website at http://
www.cambscf.org.uk  

Funding is still available 
Please note that there is still funding available 
from the following: 

· Cambridge City Area Committee in the 
North, East and West/Central Areas 

· Community Development and Leisure 
Grants 

Please contact CCF if you would like to make an 
application on 01223 410535. Funding must be 
spend  by the end of the financial year.  

CLG - Faiths in Action CDF 
Round 2 of the programme is now open. 
The maximum size of grant is £6,000 
and it is a rolling programme with no formal 
deadlines. Faiths in Action is for local projects 
and activities and is open to faith, interfaith, 
voluntary and community sector organisations. 

Grants will be distributed from April 2010 to fund 
activities that take place between April 2010 and 
March 2011. 

Faiths in Action funds both new and existing 
projects and welcome those that support women 
and young people.  Applications must show how 
the project relates to one or more of the fund’s 
four priorities: 

· Developing the confidence and skills to 
’bridge’ and ’link’. 

· Supporting shared spaces for interaction 
and social action 

· Developing structures and processes which 
support dialogue and social action 

· Improving opportunities for learning which 
build understanding. 

For more information contact the helpline 01223 
406533 or email: fundingadmin@cdf.org.uk. 

http://www.cdf.org.uk/web/guest/faiths-in-
action  

Trusts and Grants 
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Last Chance to apply for Cambridge 
Student Rag through the CCVS Ballot  

2010 applications have to be in by 
March 3rd. 

CCVS members can apply to the Cambridge 
Student Rag Appeal for grants of up to £200 
towards special events, equipment, books 
materials or publications. 

Groups must be registered charities,  local 
neighbourhood groups or groups working with 
special interests, for example 
disability. Application forms 
can be obtained from the 
CCVS office - please send a 
stamped addressed envelope 
marked Student Rag to 
CCVS, Llandaff Chambers, 2 
Regent Street, Cambridge CB2  1AX 

Closing date for applications is 3rd March 
2010 

Sport for Change 

This new programme will support a 
range of innovative projects that are 
using sport as a tool to make a 
difference in the communities in which 
they are based. 

 It will fund organisations that are 
using sport to address a social issue or 
community concern such as integration, 
exclusion of older people, mental health, young 
people at risk etc. The aim is to increase 
community cohesion and improve the lives of 
people who are isolated or excluded. 
Organisations which apply will need to show one 
or more of the following outcomes: 

· Increased sense of inclusion and well-being 
by marginalised and 
disadvantaged people 

· Greater community 
involvement 

· An increased understanding of 
how sport can help bring about positive 
changes in the lives of individuals and 
communities 

· Greater knowledge across the community 
and sports sectors about effective work which 
uses sport as a tool for social change 

The maximum grant size in this programme is 
£100,000. 

Full details of the programme and application 
forms can be downloaded from the website. 

The deadlines for an initial letter of interest are   
3 - 5th March 2010. 

Comic ReliefUK, 5ht Floor, 89 
Albert Embankment, London 
SE1 7TP. Tel: 020 7820 5555. 
Email: info@comicrelief.com 

Website: hpttp://www.comicreieif.com/
apply_for_a_grant/uk/spo rt 

Computers for Rural People 

 The Arthur Rank Centre, supported 
by the National Churches, The Royal 
Agricultural Society of England and 
the Rank Foundation, has set up the 
‘Computers for Rural People’ 

scheme to provide computers at very low cost  
to people and community groups in rural areas 
which might otherwise not be able to afford 
one. If more than one computer is needed for 
Drop-ins or schools etc then prices are even 
lower.  

Contact them at Computers for 
Rural People, The Arthur Rank 
Centre, Stoneleigh Park, War-
wickshire CV8 2LZ . Tel: 02476 
853066. Email: 
info@arthurrankcentre.org.uk 

http://www.arthurrankcentre.org.uk/projects/
computers_for_rural_people/index.html 

One for Groups in South 
Cambridgeshire  
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Saving the Willow Walker - a bumpy 
road. 
Starting out as a photocopied in-house 
newsletter for English Church Housing 
Group hostel in Willow Walk The Willow Walker 
has grown into an umbrella project supporting the 
meaningful activity of homeless service users in 
Cambridge. At its core is a high quality magazine 
as well as a radio show, exhibitions, music CDs 
and concerts.. It is valued by clients and 
colleagues alike in the homeless sector. 

In September 2009 it became apparent that there 
was no further funding for Willow Walker and 
Kirsten Lavers, its part time editor and sole 
employee, faced  redundancy. Kirsten felt that 
Willow Walker had proved its success and its 
relevance and was on the brink of an exciting 
period of expansion and development - it was a 
huge and devastating shock to realise that the 
project might disappear overnight.. 

Unwilling to give up without a fight Kirsten set 
about publicising the project and trying to identify 
further funding. Widespread publicity generated a 
lot of support and enough  small donations to 
produce a celebratory and campaigning final issue 
and the 2010 Willow Walker Calendar.  However 
the future looked bleak as, one after the other, 
possible funding options disappeared. 

But then - Anne Miller of the Kenneth Miller Trust 
got in touch. She had seen a ‘Save the Willow 
Walker’ poster and, after finding out more about 
the project, invited Kirsten to apply for funding to  
establish Willow Walker as a social enterprise in its 
own right. 

Looking back now Kirsten believes that the funding 
crisis in September last year was ‘the best thing 
that could have happened’. She is now working to 
establish the project with a new name and its own 
Board of Trustees.  

Come along to a public meeting on 9th February 
5.30 - 7.00pm at Wintercomfort Overstream 
House, Victoria Avenue Cambridge to find out 
more. 

Or contact Kirsten on 07962 685220 
editor@willowwalker.org  

Relaunch of CCVS Website  
The CCVS website has been revised and 
updated and the new version will go live in 
February. 

Member groups can advertise 
job vacancies and use the 
Events calendar to publicise 
their own training courses and 
events. Please email details to 
enquiries@cambridgecvs.org.uk  

Is there anything else you would like to see 
on the site?  We will continue to revise the 
content over the next few weeks but have a 
look at the website and tell us what you 
think.  www.cambridgecvs.org.uk 

ZUMBA classes started on 27th 
January . If you like dancing join ZUMBA, a 
Latin-inspired, dance-fitness class on 
Wednesday at 7:00 pm in Dom Polonia, 
231 Chesterton Road, Cambridge. Wear 
comfortable clothes and your sports 
shoes.  Tickets are available on the door - 
£3 per class (£1.50 for EEPCO members). 
All money goes to the Cordial Centre to 
support victims of domestic abuse. For 
more information please 
contact Marta Maj on 07914 
493352 or email:  
marta.maj@eepco.co.uk 

Cam-Mind is running a two-day  Mental 
Health First Aid (MHFA)  course on 15 & 
22 February 2010  at the Meadows 
Community Centre from 9.30am -  
5.00pm and is able to offer a few 
subsidised places to local voluntary 
groups.  

MHFA is a two-day, certificated course that 
is part of a national programme (see 
www.mhfaengland.org.uk ) 

For more information or to book a place   
please email: development@cam-
mind.org.uk  or call Aly Anderson on 
01223 311320. 
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Do you have an event  to advertise? Do 
you want to tell people about a project or 
service you run? 

Contact us on 01223 
464696 or enquir-
ies@cambridgecvs.org.uk 

Copy deadline for the March newsletter is 
16th Feb 2010. 

LGBT History Month -  Cambridgeshire 
2010 
Lesbian Gay Bisexual Trans (LBGT) History 
Month takes place every year in February to 
celebrate the lives and achievements of the LGBT 
community past and present. 
Through the coordination of Encompass Network, 
a partnership of organisations throughout 
Cambridgeshire has come together to plan a 
varied timetable of activities and events for all to 
enjoy. 

This will include  the ‘Big Pink 
Read’ throughout the month at 
the Central Library where there 
will be a display showcasing 
LGB&T literature, films and 
arts. 

For more information on this and all the other 
events visit the website: 

www.lgbtcambs.webs.com 

Free Enterprise Health Checks 

· Are you a voluntary or community 
organisation considering trading? 

· Do you want  to ensure your income is 
sustainable for the future 

· Uncertain of your potential to trade or 
unsure what you might sell. 

Thanks to Lottery funding Citylife is offering free 
Enterprise Healthchecks to help to identify the 
products and services community and voluntary 
groups might sell in order to generate an income. 

For groups wishing to take this further Citylife is 
also able to provide advice on funding to help 
bring a group’s products or services to the 
market. 

For more information or to book an appointment 
contact:  Kate Lee -   email: kate@citylifeltd.org or 
call 01223 323481 

George Ruddock -  email:george@citylifeltd.org 
or call 07872 111837 

Citylife Social Enterprise Centre, 182-190 
Newmarket Road, Cambridge CB5 8HE. 

Abba, Arsenal & Madonna 
 All making an appearance at the Headway 
Cambridgeshire Glitter and Glamour Ball 
on Saturday 27 February  at Chilford Hall,  
Linton. 

There will be  a three course meal served in 
wonderful surroundings and fantastic 
entertainment in the form of the Abba 
Queens, a Cambridgeshire-based Abba 
tribute band http://www.abbaqueens.com/. 

There will also be the opportunity to bid for 
some exclusive lots in the Headway Auction  

To book tickets go to the website 
http://www.headway-
cambs.org.uk/index.php?page=178 or 
contact Ann Weitzel on 01223 576550, 
annw@headway-
cambs.org.uk 

 If you are unable to attend 
but would still like to bid for 
one of the lots, then please 
contact Ann and ask for an 
Auction Catalogue. 

1.4 Billion Reasons - Global Poverty 
Project Launch - 7.00pm  26th February 
2010 at the Corn Exchange Cambridge . 

1.4 Billion Reasons is a presentation 
produced by the Global Poverty Project  
about the opportunity to end extreme poverty 
and the practical actions individuals can take  

GPP is a global initiative and Cambridge will 
be one of the first places in which the 
presentation will take place. See the trailer 
at www.globalpoverty.com 
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Company Limited by Guarantee  number 3731848                                                               

9th February 

4.00 - 7.30pm  Green Event for Voluntary Groups 

Green workshops run by Cambridge Carbon Footprint and we will be 
showing the highly acclaimed ‘Age of Stupid’ film. 

18 February   Health & Safety 

9.30am - 12.30pm 

Health and Safety cannot be left to chance, even for a group run entirely by volunteers. Make 
sure you are keeping the law and running safe events. Protect your workers from stress and 
injury and protect your group from injury claims. Come and learn how. This session is run by 
Paul Little of Peninsular Business Services. 

25th February 

10.00am - 4.30pm               Safe Recruiting 

The course is aimed at those who recruit staff or volunteers into their organisation. It talks about 
the recruitment process and how to avoid recruiting unsuitable people. It also covers the Vetting 
and Barring (ISA) which commences in July 2010. Knowledge of basic safeguarding is required 
for this course. Delivered by Angela Haylock of Young Lives. 

1,8,& 22 March   Marketing 

9.30am - 4.00pm 

Another accredited course in partnership with Anglia Ruskin. Without effective marketing your 
wonderful idea may remain just that - by the end of this module your organisation will have a 
marketing plan to ensure you make an impact. Delivered by Ashley Cooke of Anglia Ruskin. 

This course is not free but may be funded through ‘Train to Gain’. Contact Ashley at ARU 
Ashley.cooke@anglia.ac.uk or call 0845 196 6857. 

5th March    Vetting and Barring Briefing 

1.00 - 2.30pm 

The Independent Safeguarding Authority is now up and running. From July 
2010 it will be mandatory for any new volunteers to have their ISA 
Registration checked before they start work with children or vulnerable adults. Session delivered 
by Angela Haylock of Young Lives. 

15 March   Level 2 Award - Food Safety in Catering   

9.30am – 5.00pm     

For groups running events which include food this day gives a basic understanding of food 
safety. Those attending will receive a course booklet and can sit a multiple choice test to receive 
the accreditation. Booklets and test papers can be ordered in different languages – please 
request this when booking. Delivered by Terri Stigwood 

All courses at Llandaff Chambers, 2 Regent Street, Cambridge.  

To book a place ring 01223 464696 or email enquirie s@cambridgecvs.org.uk  


